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From: Jarnail Singh[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYD1 BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=JARNAIL+2EA+2ESINGH6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-
005716658847@C72A47.ingest. local] 

Sent: Tue 15/07/2014 4:06:14 PM (UTC) 
- --- ----- ------- --- - -----

To: Chris AujardL-.-.-.-.-.-.-. .-.-.-.-.-.-.-r .-.-.GRO - 

Subject: FW: Expert [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Chris 
Please read email below. 
Jarnail 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

Postlin -
OGRO --.--.-.---.---.---.-.--.-.--.-.--.-.-

.._._._._._._._._._._._._._...

RO
----- ----- ----- ----- -- - 
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From: Jarnail Singh 
Sent: 14 July 2014 12:43 
To: Andy Holt 
Cc: Pheasant, Andrew; Matthews, Gavin; Martin Smith; Rodric Williams; Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe; Jessica Madron; 
'Parsons, Andrew' 
Subject: RE: Expert [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Andy 
1Let us not lose sight of the fact Cartwright King are specialist criminal Lawyers They are in far better position to 
advice POL with regards to expert instructions. They are acting in the best interest of their clients i.e. POL and the way 
in which the report is being commissioned preserves the independence and integrity of the experts. 
2.it is intended to instruct the expert to prepare the report in accordance with the scope but with the proviso that 
they immediately notify Cartwright King of anything which may cause POL concern. It will enable the process to be 
terminated without full costs being incurred. 
3.Experts have prepared a scope ,detailing the work they need to carry out in order to prepare a report ,which will be 
fit for purpose. 
4.1f POL have information which might assist the expert then of course it can be provided. With Deloitte report this 
can simply be provided to the expert for consideration. 
5.POL need to be careful not to be seen to be interfering with the expert report process. Of course it goes without 
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saying that POL need to avoid being manipulated by fujitsu i.e. they are the very company whose product expert are 
going to review. 
6.If there are any concerns with the terminology or phraseology of the scope Please let me have those and I will feed 
them back to Cartwright King for consideration. 
7. Fujitsu should appoint a designated person as previously advice, so that ICL may liaise directly with fujitsu where 
appropriate. 
8. Let us not lose sight of the fact it is in POL wider interest to get the report (and Fujitsu) which gives the Horizon 
clean bill of health. 
9. The cost provided by the expert who would no doubt considered the material provided by Andy Holt and POL. 
I hope this assists. 
Regards 
Jarnail 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

Postline 
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From: Andy Holt 
Sent: 10 July 2014 09:21 
To: Jarnail Singh; 'Parsons, Andrew' 
Cc: Pheasant, Andrew; Matthews, Gavin; Martin Smith; Rodric Williams; Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe; Jessica Madron 
Subject: RE: Expert [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

rAI 
As discussed before there is overlap with the Deloitte work. Rod can we share the Deloitte report with 
Imperial College. I would also suggest we have a meeting with Julie and you to look at overlap with the 
requests from Imperial College. 
I want to make sure we are really clear on scope, having read the document I think this is growing again. In 
previous meetings we had agreement that the following scope would help us progress. i.e. our aim was to get 
assurance that the transaction data we used in prosecutions was a true reflection of what had happened in 
branch. I suggest we review the requirement again with consideration of the Deloitte work and therefore 
decide what we really need it to achieve. Martin, I will pick this up with you and Jarnail. 
I have concerns about ICL's estimate, although it looks very reasonable I am not sure they have understood 
the scale of this. 

Regards 
Andy 
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From: Jarnail Singh 
Sent: 09 July 2014 11:40 
To: 'Parsons, Andrew' 
Cc: Pheasant, Andrew; Matthews, Gavin; Martin Smith; Andy Holt; Rodric Williams; Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe; 
Jessica Madron 
Subject: RE: Expert [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

And' 
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the experts. 
Regards 
Jarnail 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
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From: Martin Smith GRO 
Sent: 09 July 2014 10:34 - --------------------- --- ----- - --- - ----------------------------- -------
To: 'Parsons, Andrew'; Jarnail Singh; Andy Holt; Chris Aujard; Jessica Madron; Rodric Williams; Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Pheasant, Andrew; Matthews, Gavin 
Subject: RE: Expert [BD-4A.FID20472253] 
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me know u d I will raise them at the same time. 

Martin. 

Martin Smith 

GRO _ _  _ _ 
Direct:...__.__._ c Ro

From: Parsons, Andrew ti __. cRo ._._._ - - -• -_ 
Sent: 09 July 2014 07:25 
To: Jarnail Singh; Andy Holt; Chris Aujard; Jessica Madron; Rodric Williams; Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Martin Smith; Pheasant, Andrew; Matthews, Gavin 
Subject: RE: Expert [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

All 
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Kind regards 
Andy 
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Andrew Parsons 
Senior Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct: RO Mobile: 
Fax:

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

---• 

-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- ---

From: Jarnail Singh [_. ._ GR0

Sent: 08 July 2014 16:19 
To: Andy Holt; Chris Aujard; Jessica Madron; Rodric Williams; Parsons, Andrew; Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Martin Smith 
Subject: RE: Expert 

Andy 
Thanks. 
It is perhaps inevitable Imperial college London's experts would wish to speak to Fujitsu directly . Please let me have 
the name and contact of the person who will be designated by Fujitsu to speak to the experts. 
I am keen to avoid further delay. The proposed report represents good value for money and would be extremely 
useful for POL purposes. Sooner we can demonstrate the system works the better. 
Regards 
Jarnail 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

I Postline: GRO 

Post Office stories 
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From: Andy Holt 
Sent: 08 July 2014 12:46 
To: Jarnail Singh; Chris Aujard; Jessica Madron; Rodric Williams; Parsons, Andrew; Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Martin Smith 
Subject: RE: Expert 

Belinda/Andy, some of the requests relate to the SecondSights study (which would include MP cases, spot reviews 
etc). Are we ok to share this information: 

Jarnail, I will share this document with both Fujitsu and within IT so that we assess what ICL are requesting. 

Andy 

From: Jarnail Singh 
Sent: 04 July 2014 13:38 
To: Chris Aujard; Jessica Madron; Rodric Williams; Andy Holt; Parsons, Andrew 
Cc: Martin Smith 
Subject: FW: Expert 

Dear All 
Please find attached the inftial review prepared ny professor Kramer and ( - Dr lay of London imperial col lege 
consultants. 
The initial review contains a proposal which is through and outlines the steps the steps to be taken and 
documentation to be considered. There is a proposed .=cork plan on page 4.. As you will see it is estimated that it wi i 
take 50 hour', consultant days by Professor Kramer and Dr Dula'➢' to complete the work. 
Before we proceec with the next step, may I ascertain wwwnetner there is any views or obbs€ r iut.ior s or questions on 
t`1P attached documents. 
r=g„rds 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

146 Old Street, LONDON E("iV `9I-IO 

lPostlinel GRO 
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********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

Please consider the environment f)o you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. martin.smith!,_._._.__  _  __ _ anly 
is authorised to access this a-mail and any attachments. If you are not martin snuth@'"'"'"' "' 

ciio " _" 

 

please notify
as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for 
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. 
Our registered office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members names is open to inspection. We use the term 
partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 


